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From: Elood, Ben (Health)
To: Linton, Steven (Health); Chatham, Elizabeth (Health); Gay. AndrewD (Health); Mooney, Colm (Health);

Patterson, Denise (Health); Warylo, Melissa (Health); Peffer, Dave (Health);

McDonald, Bernadette (Health); Hammat, Janine (Health); McDonnell, Sean (Health); Flood, Ben (Health);

Cc:
Canberra Health Services People and Culture; Canberra Health Services Workforce Relations
Subject: [UPDATE} CHS Union Forum - Minutes
Date: Friday, 25 October 2019 10:22:11 AM
Attachments: 20191018 Minutes - CHS Union Forum 0.3b - DRAFT.docx

UNCLASSIFIED
Good Morning Everyone,
Please find attached the updated draft minutes from the inaugural CHS Union Forum.
They have been updated following some feedback from attendees at the meeting.

If you have any comments and/or feedback, please send it through by COB Thursday 31°¢ of
October.

Please disregard the previously distributed minutes.

Regards

Ben Flood
Assistant Advisor
Workforce Relations, People and Culture

p. 5124 9610

e. ben.flood@act.gov.au
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QUESTIONS?

Stay in touch by registering on our mail list.

See staff at the back of the room, or register online at:
www.act.gov.au/majorprojectscanberra

Government




1233



1234



1235

































1246



1247




























































1267



1268



1269



1270



1271



1272



1273



1274



1275



1276



1277



1278



1279



1280





